Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]
6/4/2020 8:43:35 AM

Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

FedEx Shipment 770619675120 Delivered

Tracking # 770619675120

Ship date
Wed, 6/3/2020

Mindy Wilcox, Planning My

City of inglewond, Planning Div

A NG TET ]
A GORM

glewont
INGLEWOGED, €

Bk Delivered

Shipment Facts

Tracking numbar: 770619675120

AM Signed for By
8 MMBMAMMMMBRM

Haoferencs: Q20172

Signed for by A OAAMMAMMM MMM
Dslivary losation: Carson, OA

Dedtverad tor ReceptionistiFront Degk
Service typs: Fadbx Priority Gvarnight®
Packaging typs FedEx® Hox

Mumber of pleses: 1

Walght: 2.00 b,

Special handiing/Services: Deibver Waekday

Standard transit: GAE020 by 130 am

Our records indicste that the following packags has been deliverad.

Status: Debversd DEOAZ020 0841

Your package has been delivered

Dlalivery date:
Thu, 6/4/2020 8:41 am

AttreUzi Dandel, Manager OF
Oparat]

YWast Basin Municipal Water
District

17140 8 Avalon Bhd
CARSON, ©4 80748

Uus







